



LAW & ECONOMICS

Virginie BOURDOU

Lecturer in Law

CONTACT

Email: v.bourdou@ipag.fr

Phone: +33 1 5363 3600

Campus: Paris

BIOGRAPHY

Virginie Bourdou is a part-time Law Lecturer at IPAG Business School and a lawyer with over 26 years of experience. Having obtained a Master in Private Law from Aix-Marseille University and passed the Paris Bar examination, she worked as an associate at several leading firms, including that of former French President Nicolas Sarkozy. She is currently a partner at BGL Avocats in Paris, handling employment and real estate matters. Virginie Bourdou teaches several subjects on the PGE at IPAG, including Employment Law, Corporate Law and Real Estate Management.

EDUCATION

1992: Centre de formation professionnelle des avocats du ressort de la Cour d'appel d'Aix en Provence.

1991: Master in Private Law, Aix-Marseille University, France

1990: Master in Private Law, Aix-Marseille University, France

RESEARCH AREAS

- Real Property Legislation
- Social Law
- Corporate Law
- Rental Contracts Law

TEACHING AREA

- Real Property Legislation
- Social Law
- Corporate Law
- Rental Contracts Law

TEACHING PROGRAMS

- Program “Grande Ecole”

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

- Since 2017: Lecturer in IPAG Business School and IMSI
- Since 2016: Lawyer in private practice BGL Avocats
- Since 2013: Lecturer at EFB, Paris Law School
- 2005-2008: Lawyer, Law Firm Maître Evelyne AVAKIAN – Paris 16

- 2002-2005: Lecturer in Civil Law at Paris III – Sorbonne Nouvelle University
- 1992-1995: Lawyer SCP LEIBOVICI - CLAUDE- SARKOZY, Paris 8